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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.coms

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 4:18 PM

To: Vincent Chua

Cc: Venessa Chan; Nabilah Rasol; Goh Wee Dek; Liew Hai Leong; Crystal Lee; Ong Zi
Hui; assignments

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX281 on 15.05.19

Dear Vincent,

Thank you on your selection of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

We will proceed to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.via manual assignment first at our end and
update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the
stipulated timeline under the protocol

Thank you.
Dear LKK,
Please assign surveyor for TP Claim. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ G

AMembe of BERTETAM INSURANCE GROUP

From: Vincent Chua [mailto:vincent.chua@premiertaxi.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 2:24 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.com=>

Ce: Venessa Chan <venessa_chan(@sg.msig-asia.com>; Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasol@sg.msig-asia.com>;
Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premiertaxi.com>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong.liew(@premiertaxi.com>
Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX281 on 15.05.19

LEKTERHAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear all,

We would like to appoint Mr Kalvin Ang of *“LKK Auto Consultants” as the SJE for this PRS.
i




Please kindly arrange for survey soonest.

*Vehiele available for survev at any time*

Thank you for your time.
Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Lid

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 066 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511
Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice | This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary infarmation, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

gl Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail, SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION 24

From: Motor Survey [mailto:motorsurvey@/sg. msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Vincent Chua <vincent.chual@premiertaxi.com>

Cec: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.coh@ premiertaxi.com>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong. liew@ premiertaxi.com>;
Venessa Chan <venessa_chana sg.msig-asia.com>; Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasolsg msig-asia.com>
Subject: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX281 on 15.05.19

Dear Vincent,
We refer to your email on 16.05.19.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-
repair inspection:

1)  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2)  Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd

3) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
4)  S5TA Inspection Pte Ltd

5)  MSIG In-House Surveyors

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above
surveyor to be the SJE (Single Joint Expert).

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on
their availability:

1 Kalvin Ang

2 Kenneth Kong

3 Marcus Chua

4 Henry Ng

5 Lau Kwok Kwong



6 Frankie Pang

T Ng You Han

8 Gary Soon

9 Chow Bo Xiong

10 Axel Lee

NB:

(a) *Fast-Lane Settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute*

(b) If both of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still

proceed to appoint a motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection
within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA protocol.

We have created a dedicated motor survey mailbox for your motor survey request and pre-
repair inspection. Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

Thank you .

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping chua®se.msig-asia,com

MSIG

M3IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.se 0 © @ Q

Atemper of IERTENNE INSURANCE GROUP

From: Vincent Chua [mailto:vincent.chua'@premiertaxi.com]

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 1:02 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey(@isg. msig-asia.com>

Ce: Goh Wee Dek <weedek.goh@premieriaxi.com>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong liew/@ premiertaxi.com>
Subject: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX?281 on 15.05.19

| EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Dear all,
We refer to the vehicles mentioned above.

Vehicle to be Surveyed: SHC6642Y

Insured Vehicle: IMDEX281

Date of Accident: 15/05/2019

Name of Workshop: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address of Survey Location: 23 Changi South Avenue 2, #01-02, S (486443)
Name of Contact Person: Mr Chua

Contact Number: 65446689

Email Address of Contact Person: vincent.chua/@ premiertaxi.com




*Yehicle available for survey at any time*

Kindly arrange for survey soonest.
Kindly send us your panel surveyor list and arrange for survey.

Thank you.
Regards

Vincent Chua
Operations Assistant
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Address: 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02 Singapore 486443
Tel: 6214 8880 Ext 066 | DID: 6544 6689 | Fax: 6214 1511

Visit us at: www.premiertaxi.com.sg

Confidentiality Hotice | This e-mail message. including any attachments, is for the sale use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
praprietary information, Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, immediately contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

g4 Please Consider Your Environmental Responsibility Before Printing This E-mail. SAVE OUR TREES and REDUCE
POLLUTION g&



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:44 PM

To: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com; assignments

Cc: ‘Venessa Chan'; ‘Nabilah Rasol’; 'Crystal Lee'; 'Ong Zi Hui’; SUR

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX281 on 15.05.19
Attachments: CSMSG19008774K1qd3.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SHC 6642Y.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 10:21 AM

To: 'Motor Survey' <motorsurvey(@sg. msng—asm com>; assignments <assignments(@lkkauto.com=

Ce: 'Venessa Chan' <venessa_chan@sg.msi g -asia.com>; 'Nabilah Rasol' <nabilah_rasol(@sg. m51g~
asia.com>; 'Crystal Lee' <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; 'Ong Zi Hui' <zihui _ong(@sg.msig-asia.com>;
SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX281 on 15.05.19

Dear Sir/MbMdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assipnments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4:315
Elk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Motor Survey [mailto:motorsurvey(@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday. 16 May 2019 4:18 PM

To: Vincent Chua <vincent.chua/g/premiertaxi.com=

Ce: Venessa Chan <venessa chan(@sg.msig-asia.com>; Nabilah Rasol <nabilah_rasoliesy. msig-asia.com=;

Goh Wee Dek <weedek.gohia pruuu.m'n com>; Liew Hai Leong <haileong.liew(@ premiertaxi.com=;

Crystal Lee <crystal_lee(@sg. msig-asia.com=>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong/ @sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments
<gssiznmentsi@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-inspection/Accident involving SHC6642Y and IMDEX281 on 15.05.19

1



51 UBL AVE 1, 801-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408913 TEL : (0651 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 215 May 2019

Our Ref: CS/MSG19008774/K 1qd3

The Motor Claims Department
MSIG Insurance

Attn: Winnie

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SHC 6642Y

We thank you for the instruction on _16/05/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 17/05/2019 at the premises of M/s PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§ 2.423.69
Revised Estimate Amount 1 5% 2.348.29
“Check” Items Amount =55 -
Market Value 1 5% -
LTA Reimbursement Value :S$ -
Nett Value : 8% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n's body.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Kalvin Ang
Automotive Assessor



MPASTS0EIEE | Preminr Automolive Services Pie Lid - HO
EMNTRY DATE & TIME: 16082018 10:38
SUBMITTED BY: ARINAWATI BINTE AMAT

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaase repor correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completad by tha Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided mest be s truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withaolding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o

repudiate policy llablity

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companses is nod an admission of policy kablldy on the part of the Insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&. This repori will be forwarded by 1he insurers of the G1A Records Managemenl Cantra estabiished by ne General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA] for
archiving and that copies of this repor will, for a fes, be made avallable upon epplication by inferested parties
7. By the lodgemeant of this report to the insurers, you heredy consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copes of the report being made available

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/05/2018 10:39
15/05/2019 21:35

BAYFRONT AVE & SLIP/EXIT FROM MBS TOWER 3

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SHCE642Y

PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD
200304975H
NOEMAIL

QOFFICE-62148880

KA
OPTIMA-1.7 D (A}

HIRED & REWARDS
NO

THIRD PARTY
TAX

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

5107202885

ANG GHIM SENG (HONG JINCHENG)
ST103631F

021021971

OUTDOOR

02101987

21 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96363987

NOEMAIL

FPage 1 of 20



, BLK 809A #07-628
Address CHOA CHU KANG AVE 1

Postcode 681809
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle £

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalvad in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla) 2

invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person{s) NO

soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Criver) 6

assangar.] NAME: : PAXIN THE FRONT SEAT - FOREIGNER/CHINA

GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - PAX IN THE REAR SEAT - FOREIGNER/CHINA
GENDER: : MALE

Passenger 3 NAME: . PAX IN THE REAR SEAT - FOREIGNER/CHINA
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 4 NAME: - PAX IN THE REAR SEAT - FOREIGNER/CHINA
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 5 MAME: : PAX IN THE REAR SEAT - FOREIGNER/CHINAMINFANT
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported o the police? YES

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Paolice Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HO

3 ROAD: 10 UBI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

Folice Station Address SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? ]

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

WEH. A -5 PAX (4 ADULTS + 1 INFANT) VEH. B - NO PAX "REFER TO ATTACH POLICE REFORT
Attachment(s)

Paga 2 of 20



Are accident photos available for attachment?

YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recordad?

WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MNamea

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured perzon in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?
Address
FPostcode

IMDEXZ281

BMW

VEH. B

FRIVATE CAR
FEMALE CHINESE

DAMAGED ON THE FRONT RIGHT PORTION

1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

ANG GHIM SENG (HONG JINCHENG)

WENT TO POLYCLINIC FOR MEDICAL TREATMENT & HAD 3 DAYS MC

SHCGE42Y
YES
NO

Page 3 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please repart correctly the detells of the accident to spred up the claims process.

. This Form must be gompleted by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurarce companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceprance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

be referred to the P 1 ation.

. The repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assnciation of Singapore (GlA) for archiving and thot copies of this report will for a few be made avallable upon application by
interested parties,

. By the lodgmant of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart st the centre and 1o coples of
the report being made available sforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase andfor process my personal data/parsonal information set aut in this [form] and any other persanal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who heve insured vehide(s) invoived in this accident {all insurer{s) who have insured
viehicle(s] invotved in this accident shall be eolisctively referred 1o as the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any rélevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
aof -

{i] processing handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlerment of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

(I} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
[1ii) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquines by me;

[iw) adminkstering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reparts or notices to me,
which could invelve disclasure of certaln personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external caver of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{coliectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) aM insurers) who have insured vehicle{s] Invalved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are parmitted
to collect, use, disclose and/for process my Persenal information for cne or more of the above Purposes; and

{t} my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal information will aise be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under {d) above may he shared [ disclosed:

{i} to all insurers and{or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controiling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{iil) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

:.I' '
= =
a( A 16 MAY 2019
" \.\_,..-H'?;I;h'l /7
0/ ae
Paficyholder's Slgnature E-‘Jrhler'i Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {1 driver is not the policyholdert Mame;
Date & Time! MRICFIN Nio.:

- STI0SEDB -

b Swe 66627

Page 4 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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=
DECLARATION

|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

- ﬁVQ;

I_/I_d"'“"_-."_- . Y
Paiicyholder’s §ignptore | o) Driver's Signature
Date & Tlemer %, o™ o {¥F driver is not the polcyhalder)
o T B Date & Time;
¢ 7o b

16 MAY 700 —
ﬁ%

Reporting Centra I;E-rsﬁﬂ ael's Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Fage 5 of 20



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Paolice Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

TH20190516/7003

1of3
Report No. T/20150516/7003

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

“Date/Time Report Made:
16/05/2019 09:50

ide Report No.: Station Diary No.

TInformant's Parficulars

o

Mame of Informant;
AMNG GHIM SENG (HONG
JINCHEMGY

R
8084 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 1 #07-628 KEAT HONG
AXIS SINGAPORE 681809

D Type [ 1D No.: Contact No.: ;

MNRIC NG f ST103631F Homel/Office: Mobile: 96363987
Mationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN agshjc@gmail.com

Sex; Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant;

Male 4 02/02/1971 Driver

Race: Lan?uaga: Institution / Schaol Name:
Chinese English

Occupaticn: Criving Licence Information:

Class: 3.4

Date of Expiry:

General l'r"ltﬂ!‘ﬂ‘.’l’ﬁﬂ?ﬁ:i.?f'i-bff'&ﬁ_ﬁiﬂ.ﬁm.?él’%% SRR R R AR i e e
Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
HEE g‘ltlt' Special Vehicle Drive: Accident; Y-Junction
. Moy 15052019 2135
Location:
BAYFRONT AVENUE
[ 36F
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Diry B0 K
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Mot Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Betwaen Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulancs:
Mo

MDEX281

IS-EI‘I;GI..I.EE:;,F T

Damage_d
SHCEB42Y | Car KlA optimal K5 | Silver Seriously |0
Damaged
[Delall ot Personinvoneds: i v e e e e
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
Mo. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page & of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE
BN FORCE AR

Police Station Of Crigin: =0
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190516/7003
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel Mo: 85470000

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Ve TR S LR e e e e e e e e
MName ANG GHiM SENG {HONG JINCHENG) ID Nﬂ 5?153531 =
Related Vehicle | SHCE642Y (Car) Contact No.| 96363887
Hospital/Clinic | NATIONAL CLINIC Class of Class: 3,4
Driving Date of Expiry: MIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 168/05/2019 Date Discharge | 16/05/2019
Mo, of Days granted Medical Leave [ 03 Degree of Injury | Serious
Brief Details.

| am a Primier taxi driver . On 15th May 2018 i pick up passenger at 2135hrs at MBS casino taxi stand
and driving towards Rivervale Walk . So as | proceed to the location and making a U-turn at Bayfront Ave
infront of MBS tower 3 lamp post 36F |, suddenly a black BMW turning cut of MES tower 3 without
stopping and crash onto my left side of my taxi from front left side bonet to the rear of my faxi .

causing damage to the left side of my taxi, | falt pain on my neck,chest and back . The BMW damage its
front right headlight , bumper and bonet . { went to see doctor and was aiven 3 days medical leave

My taxi carplate is SHCEE42Y

Black BMW carplata is IMDEX281

Paga T of 20



Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

R

3of3
Report No. T/20180516/7003

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Mot applicable

Signature Of Informant; ;

The identity of the person making this report has
been authenticated by SingPass. Mo signature |s
required.

Signature Of Interpreter;
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
168/05/2019 09:50

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TRITRIB

MOHAMAD ZULFAZDLI BIN ABDULLAH
Contact No.: B5476204

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NPEE

Fage 8 of 20



Vehicle Hub

Enquire Transaction History

Transaction History Details

Log DateTime:
Asset Type:
Aszet |t

Transaction Type:

Business Transachon
_Referance No.. ...

Vahicle Mao.:

Vehicle Type:

Wehicle Attachment 1:
Viehicla Attachment 2:
Vighicle Attachment 3:

\ahicle Schema:

First Registration Dats:

Original Registration
Date:
‘ahicle Make:

Wehicle Modet;
Chassis No. _
Engine No.:

M-'nlr:ur Mo

Trailer Chassis No.:
Propeflant
Passenger Capacity
Engine Capacity:
Power Rating:

Unladen Weaight:

Maximum Laden
Weight

Primary Golaor:
Secondary Color:
Maznufacturing Year,

Opan Markat Value:

Minimurm PARF Benefit:

PARF Eligibility:
Mo of Transfer:

Effactive Ownearship
DatelMime:

COE Mo
COE Expiry Date:

COE Bid Calegory:

Achual QPPOP Paid
Amount

Lifespan Expiry Date

27 Feb 2015/ 09:02.33 Recaipt Mo :
Wenicle
SHCEE42Y Channal:
01.02 Register Mew Vehicle (AA)

2015022709023338 93_23

SHCEB42Y
H10 - Puhblic Transport Taxi (Motor Car)
Air-Caon (Taxi)

Taxl (Company)

27 Feb 2015

27 Feb 2015

KlA

OPTIMA 1.7/A) DIESEL
KNAGM414MFLSTEITE
C4FDEH313318

Diesel
4
1685

1584
2050

Silwer

2014
£20,834 00
$8,200.00
Y

0

27 Feb 2015 09:02:33
2015022701001612W
26 Feb 2023

352,804 00

26 Feb 20223

Transaction Amount:

Page 1 of 2

Texlslze + -

AACCKOM-AX239-150227-000003

$66.712.00

Ap Counterless - CYCLE &
CARRIAGE KIA PTELTD

https:/fvrl.lta.gov.sp/lta/vrl/action/hubAssetOwnerTrnLogDetail ?FUNCTION ID=F... 10/Mar/2013



CASH SALEMWORK ORDER  no-AE 4256

BLK 30234, US| ROAD 1 #01-60, SINGA APORE 408717
TEL : 67431987 [ 3LINES) FAX: §743 0013
Reg Mo: 200415052V N

//“ PEOPLE’S VEHICLE SERVICE PTE LTD

Date, /5'5_/é
ia Ptmieys __
uphi{ie No: . SHC é& y Z)? . Model No: ____ﬂ'ffﬂ'[/a"

8. Mmf e Sampﬂ’,a /DW?

| ()]
R e e e e

Tng @E@@ @@@g%mums

o s RS AS RN, &ILIFT TR R A, —RdEz B

MOTE . Wehicle is towad al owner's fisk ‘.:'.e company atcepts no responsibility for damages of other misdemeancur 10 your
wahicle whilst baing 1owed.

w5 A ég (p é e w A Kw‘
Authorised DY: e keseedieee s | RecelVed DY ool i




Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2

486443

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 005322 Registration: SHC6642Y
Version: 1810 Printed: 17/05/2019 10:48 AM

Date calculated: 17/05/2019 10:48 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location. Singapore (SG) Work Provider: MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: WEEDEK GOH Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 15/05/19

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: KIA

Model: OPTIMA (TF)
Sub Model: 2 LUXE
Model Sheet Number; 28 36 38
Registration: SHCE642Y
VIN number:

Odometer:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 17/05/2019



Premier Automotive Services Pte
Ltd

#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2
486443

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 005322

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 17/05/2019 10:48 AM

Full Report
Registration: SHC6642Y
Printed: 17/05/2019 10:48 AM

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All
Underbody
S R
Labour _ _
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 50.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
76000R00 RENEW L/F DOOR 16.0 80.00
INCLUDES: R + R DOOR AND ALL NECESSARY
ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF NECESSARY
77000R00 RENEW L/R DOCR 18.0 90.00
INCLUDES: R + R DOOR AND ALL NECESSARY
ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF NECESSARY
2207 L/SILL PANELLING REPAIR 20.0%* 100.00
2583 REAR BUMPER. REPAIR 20.0* 100,00
3485 L/R OUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR 20.0% 100.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 9.40 94.0 470.00
Total of Labour 470.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 17/05/2019



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

Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

LEFT FRONT DOQOR NEW PART PAINTING 15.0
L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 14.0
L/F DOOR QUT HANDLE NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
L/SILL PANELLING REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 11.0
REAR BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 15.0
L/R QOUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING =50% 15.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 35.06
1781 L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 31.03
1565 L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE NEW PART PAINT K1R 0.70
2207 L/SILL PANELLING REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 17.40
2583 REAR BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 42.90
3485 L/R QUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING =50% 20.25
Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD
Factor 50.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 73.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 1.70 17.0 85.00
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic 0.60 6.0 30.00
Total 10 WU/h 9.60 96.0 480.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 66.09
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 0.70
Repair Painting 20.25
Repair Painting Plastic 60.30
Material-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 178.14
Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 5 PRINT DATE 17/05/2019



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

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR 760032T000 ~ % 24 761.00
1563 L/F DOOR HANDLE BRKT 826552T000 - i 39.00
1565 L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE 826512T000 ~— LA 40.00
1687 L/F DOOR RR MOULDING863632T010 A " i 0.00
1691 L/F UPP DOOR MLDG 8285027000 X r~ 0.00
1781 L/R DOOR 770032T000 Hey 791.00
1983 L/R DR FRM FRT TRIM  831352T000 X ey 0.00
1985 L/R DOOR FRM UP TRIM 8313427000 X ¥ 0.00
1987 L/R DOOR FRT MLDG  863812T000 \« I 0.00
1991 L/R UPP DOOR MLDG 8385027000 X o~ 0.00
9559 L/R WHEEL COVER 5296027100 X r¢as 116.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-0OEM Parts Subtotal 1,747.00
u: Used parts Subtotal Discount(+35.00%) -611.45
Total 1,135.55

Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 LH door stickers — o 100.00*
1001 Rear LH wing sticker .~ b 60.00%
Total Extras 160.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 5

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

Final Calculation

SGD SGD

Parts 1,747.00

Total Discount(+35.00%) -611.45
Total Parts 1,135.55
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 94.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 470.00
Total of Labour 470.00
Total Of Extras 160.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 96.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 480.00

Material Cost 178.14
Total Paint Including Material 658.14
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,423.69

GST (+7.0%) 169.66
Repair Cost Included GST 2,593.35

Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
J - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER ROSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

|
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LKK Auto Consultants
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
51 Ubi Avenue 1

408933

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: 005322 Registration: SHC6642Y
Version: 1810 Printed: 21/05/2019 2:25 PM

Date calculated: 21/05/2019 2:25 PM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (5G) Work Provider: MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd

Printed by: KK LAU Currency. SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 15/05/19

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start.

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: KIA

Model: OPTIMA (TF)

Sub Model: 2 LUXE

Model Sheet Number: 28 36 38

Reaistration: SHCB642Y

VIN number:

Odometer:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 21/05/2019



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

All W =
Underbody ]
Labour

Time Base 10 WU/ h Price = 50,00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
76000R00 RENEW L/F DOOR 16.0 80.00

INCLUDES: R + R DOOR AND ALL NECESSARY
ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF NECESSARY
77000R00 RENEW L/R DOCR 18.0 90.00
INCLUDES:; R + R DOOR AND ALL NECESSARY
ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF NECESSARY

2207 L/SILL PANELLING REPAIR 20.0%* 100.00
2583 REAR BUMPER. REPAIR 20.0#% 100.00
3485 L/R. OUTER. SIDE PANEL REPAIR 20.0%* 100.00
Labour Cost Hrs wu
Panel / Mechanical Labour 9.40 94.0 470.00
Total of Labour 470.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 2 of 5 PRINT DATE 21/05/2019



LKK Auto Consultants

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
51 Ubi Avenue 1

408933

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: 005322

Version: 1810

Date calculated: 21/05/2019 2:25 PM

Full Report
Registration: SHC6642Y
Printed: 21/05/2019 2:25 PM

Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD
LEFT FRONT DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 15.0
L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 14.0
L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE NEW PART PAINT K1R 3.0
L/SILL PANELLING REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 11.0
REAR BUMPER REPAIR PAINT PLASTIC 15.0
L/R OUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING =50% 15.0
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
3485 L/R OUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING <50% 20.25
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
Mew Part Painting - Plastic K1R 0.70
Repair Painting 20.25
Repair Painting Plastic 60.30
Material-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 12.70
Total 178.14

Spare Parts

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 5

prices as at 2015-06-01

PRINT DATE 21/05/2019



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
1481 LEFT FRONT DOOR 7600327000 761.00
1563 L/F DOOR HANDLE BRKT 8265527000 39.00
1565 L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE 8265127000 40.00
1687 L/F DOOR RR MOULDING863632T010 0.00
1691 L/F UPP DOOR MLDG 8285027000 0.00
1781 L/R DOCR 770032TO00 791.00
1983 L/R DR FRM FRT TRIM 8313527000 0.00
1985 L/R DOOR FRM UP TRIM 831342T000 0.00
1987 L/R DOOR FRT MLDG 8638127000 0.00
1991 L/R UPP DOOR MLDG 8385027000 0.00
9559 L/R WHEEL COVER 5296027100 0.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 1,631.00
u: Used parts Subtotal Discount(+35.00%) -570.85
Total 1,060.15

Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 LH doaor stickers 100.00%*
1001 Rear LH wing sticker 60.00*
9559 [E]: L/R WHEEL COVER : 0.n0O*
Total Extras 160.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 5 PRINT DATE 21/05/2019



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

Parts 1,631.00

Total Discount(+35.00%) -570.85
Total Parts 1,060.15
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 94.0 WU X 50.00 SGD/h 470.00
Total of Labour 470.00
Total Of Extras 160.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 96.0 WU ¥ 50.00 SGD/h 480.00

Material Cost 178.14
Total Paint Including Material 658.14
Repair Cost Excludes GST 2,348.29

GST (+7.0%) 164.38
Repair Cost Included GST 2,512.67

Comments

* . USER SUPPLIED DATA

MN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

y - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page Sof 5

PRINT DATE 21/05/2019



Premier Automotive Services Pte

Ltd
#01-02, 23 Changi Sth Ave 2
486443

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SHC6642Y
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 21/06/2019 9:36 AM

Full Report
Registration: SHC6642Y
Printed: 21/06/2019 9:37 AM

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG)
Printed by: WEEDEK GOH

Claim Reference:
Estimated Repair Time:

Work Provider:

Currency:
Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start:

MSIG Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd
SGD

15/05/19

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: KIA

Maodel: OPTIMA (TF)

Sub Model: 2 LUXE

Model Sheet Number: 28 36 38

Registration: SHCo642Y

VIN number:

Odometer:

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of § PRINT DATE 21/06/201%9



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

All [
Underbody
Labour ~
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 50.00 SGD/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

76000R00 RENEW L/F DOOR

INCLUDES: R + R. DOOR AND ALL NECESSARY
ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF NECESSARY

77000R00 RENEW L/R DOOR

INCLUDES: R + R DOOR. AND ALL NECESSARY
ATTACHED PARTS, RENEW IF NECESSARY

2207 L/SILL PANELLING REPAIR
2583 REAR BUMPER REPAIR
3485 L/R OUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR

Labour Cost
Panel / Mechanical Labour

Total of Labour

16.0 80.00

18.0 90.00

20.0* 100.00
20.0* 100.00
20.0* 100.00

Hrs wu
9.40 94.0 470.00

470.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



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
L/R OUTER SIDE PANEL REPAIR PAINTING <50% 15.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
1481 LEFT FRONT DOCR NEW PART PAINTING 35.06
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
Preparation Comp. Waork Plastic 0.60 6.0 30.00
Total 10 WU/h 9.60 96.0 480.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
Mew Part Painting 66.09
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
1481 LEFT FRONT DOCR 760032T000 761.00
1563 L/F DOOR HANDLE BRKT 826552T000 39.00
1565 L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE B826512T000 40.00
1687 L/F DOOR RR MOULDINGS863632T010 0.00
1691 L/F UPP DOOR MLDG 8285027000 0.00
1781 L/R DOOR 7700327000 791.00
1983 L/R DR FEM FRT TRIM  831352T000 0.00
1985 L/R DOOR FRM UP TRIM E31342T000 0.00
1987 L/R DOOR FRT MLDG B63812T000 0.00
1991 L/R UPP DOOR MLDG 8385027000 0.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 1,631.00
u: Used parts Subtotal Discount(+35.00%) -570.85
Total 1,060.15

Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 LH door stickers 100.00%*
1001 Rear LH wing sticker 60.00%
Total Extras 160.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 5 PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



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

Total Discount({+35.00%) -570.85
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

G5T (+7.0%) 164.38
Repair Cost Included GST 2,512.67

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page S5 of 5

PRINT DATE 21/06/2019



B/24/2018 Merimen e-Claims

«..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| cCase |Motified  |EstSubmitted [Ad)Assigned [AdjRpt  [AdjSubmitted  |ins Auth'ed Status
| M |
27 May 2019 ! 22_ ay 2019 $$1,850.00 $%$1,850.00 Pending for Survey
Hiny |2l Edit Estimates | || view Rpt | pe
Edit Adj Rpt || ; Cancel Case |
Main Reference Claim Details Documents Show Al |

|| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Crﬂ|tﬂd by insurer]
Insured: PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 197401559W

- !gl:'l':na = PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD

Reg, . |15/05/2019 21:00 - ;58
SHC6642Y Date of LosS: | g Months and 18 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Policy/Cover | 29123478BMTR (Comprehensive)
TP/ 593862 Note No..  |Coverage: 02/05/2019 - 18/05/2019

Policy No.
{Claimant}:

! Claim Type:
Vehicle Reg.
Ma. IMDEX281
(Insured):

. ss:___|5$1,000.00

W | Repairer: Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (HQ) 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02, 486443 Changi - Tel: 62148880
| Handling
| Insurer:

! . LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-35561 .., [Handled by KALVIN ANG WET KUN ] ... [Imm.Advice due

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Jowyn Tay Mei Ling - 6543 1307]

23/05/2019]

Driver/Custo |
‘dian LIM BENG HWA (), NRIC: S1229156F, Tel: +6594520338 Email:
(Insured):

W Adj Asg. ;
| Remarks: Manual assigned to LKK on 17/05/19,

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - View All | | Compose Case Mail |
| There are ne mall for this case, o

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE ' View All || Search Tasks | | Create New Task | | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.
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*SHC6642Y (593862)
[IMDEX281]
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PREMIER TAXIS PTE LTD
May 15 2019 9:00PM

[PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD]
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd
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lperpage Y| &

Mo |Finalized On -,'r;lsui Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. '{ HQ:}

Thumbnail | Print

32 ZI.FUE.l_’J_.E 09:54

| Reinspection Photo

Load PG |

1
33 |21/06/1909:54 | Reinspection Photo | | adirs | @
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Documentation o 1 perpage '.'j' =
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) B [Thumbnail | Print
, TP GIA REPORT - SHC6642Y
1 122/05/19 10:47 From:00 - Reg. No: IMDEXZ81, Claimant; PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD o | Lo one
| , Facing Sheet + Palicy Gt B
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Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
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'There- aT: no document checklists configured,
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| Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqne1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/MSG19008774/K1QD3s2
Date: 24/06/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  M3IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid. Policy No: 2912347BMTR
Claimant Vehicle g ce6a2v Insured Vehicle No:  IMDEX281
Date of Loss: 16/05/2019 Mature of Claim: P Claim Mo: 593862
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHCE642Y
Make & Model: KA CPTIMA, 1.7 D (A) Engine Mo: D4FDEH313318
Reg. Date: 27/02/2015 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis Mo: KMNAGM414MFE5TB3TE
Colour: Silver Odometer: 392293 km
Engine Capacity: 1685 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S%); Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes

Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes

CONDITION OF TYRES

Engine Modification:

Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

Front Tyre Size: 205/65R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/65R16
Front Left Side: Maxxis 7 mm Rear Left Side: Maxxis 7 mm
Front Right Side: Maxxis 7 mm Rear Right Side: Maxxis 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjusters  Difference  DIff %|
Parts 1,295.55 1,220.15 75.40 5.82
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,128.14 1,128.14 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 2,423.69 2,348.29 75.40 in
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,850.00
(S%) 242369 1,850.00 573.69 23.67
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 169.66 129.50 40.16 23.67
Mett Amount [S$) 2,593.35 1,979.50 613.85 23.67
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 22/05/2019
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 17/05/2019  Inspected At 23 Changi South Ave 2, #01-02
Singapore 486443
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days
Adjuster:  KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

WOTE: This repert represents our findings at the time and place of inspecfion stated herein, Such inspection has been camied out fo the bes! of our knowledge and abilify but

hltps:ﬂhingapure,marirr}an.mnﬂclalms.finde:.cl’m?fus&anMTRadjuster&luseamlun=gan_p;inlrpl&1:aseid=825lﬂﬂ&axlid=34}44?3&GFID=548?3-19EII&C,. .14
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any other lability under any ather circumslances is hereby expressly excluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 24 Jun 2019)

iParts: 143 KlA OPTIMA 1.7 D (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for SHCEE42Y)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

EMND OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *LEFT FRONT DOOR (WCP) Buckled 761.00F *761.00F
2 1 *L/IF DOOR HANDLE ERKT (WCP) Cracked 38.00F *39.00F
3 1 *L/F DOOR OUT HANDLE (WCP) Cracked 40.00F *40.00 F
4 1 *L/F DOOR RR MOULDING Serviceable 0.00F “F
(NPA}
5 1 *L/IF UPP DOOR MLDG Serviceable 0.00F *F
(NP}
6 1 *L/R DOOR (WCP) Bent 791.00F *TH.00F
7 1 *L/R DR FRM FRT TRIM (NPA) Serviceable 000F *-F
8 1 *L/R DOOR FRM UP TRIM (NPA} Serviceable 0.00F “F
9 1 *L/R DOOR FRT MLDG (NPA) Serviceable 0.00F "
110 1 *L/R UPP DOOR MLDG (NPA) Serviceable 0.00F *F
1 1 *L/R WHEEL COVER (WCP) Repair 116.00F *-F
12 1 *LH DOOR STICKERS Necessary 100.00F3 *100.00F3
131 *REAR LH WING STICKER Necessary 60.00FS *60.00FS
F=Franchise parl, $=Spchett.
Sub Total (S§) 1,907.00 1,791.00
- Add. Disc. on L,N ltems 35.00/35.00% (S%) 611.45 570.85
Total Parts (S§) 1,295.55 1,220.15

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TOTAL LABOUR. Mew 470.00 470.00

2 PAINT WORK: LABOUR COST. New 480,00 480.00

3 PAINT WORK: MATERIAL COST. Mew 178.14 178.14
Gross Labour Cost (5%) 1,128.14 1,128.14

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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